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Robert L. Miller, General Counsel
FOIA Information Officer
Eastern lllinois University
600 Lincoln Ave.
Charleston, lllinois 61920
FOlAreguesis@eiju.edu

re: Verizon Contracts & Communications

Dear FOIA Officer,

Pursuant to the IL FOIA, please provide me with all current contracts to which
Eastern lllinois University and Verizon Wireless are a party, and all past contracts

with Verizon Wireless for the period 1/1/05 to present.

Please also provide copies of all communications between Eastern lllinois
University and Verizon Wireless, relating to above contracts, for the period 1/1/05
{o present. ' .

Please also provide copies of all Verizon invoices received by Eastern lllinois
University for the period 1/1/10 to present.

This request is not made for a commercial purpose as defined by the act: Please
be advised that denials will be appealed.

Regards,
Q)‘V-\_/

Dennis Toeppen



